As go the Maine woods... ...50 go the Maine lakes



Questions?

phunt@pwd.org
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THE BIG IDEA

Building the case for new capital and capacity to
support land conservation for source water protection



Importance of Region’s
Forests for Drinking Water

- USFS Reports
. Priority watersheds

. Issue: Risk of development
and vulnerability of
degradation in drinking
water supplies from impacts
of development



Focus Watersheds

. Sebago Lake/Crooked River

(Presumpscot)

. Saco

- Piscataqua/Salmon Falls

. Merrimack



WATER SUPPLIES AND
LAND CONSERVATION



State of the Art

. Strategic planning
. Capacity

- Financing



How much Is enough?

Sebago Lake/ Saco Piscataqua/ Merrimack
CrookedRiver Salmon Falls
Impervious 1.3% 1.2% 4.2% 7.3%
Surface
Developed 7.0% 5.5% 14.5% 19.6%
Protected 10.1% 34.7% 13.1% 15.0%




Strategic planning
 scientifically informed
plans

e cOst/value

Conservation Priority Index
InVest
Greenprints



What's The Plan?

- New partners

- Building the
business case

- New capital



Municipalities and Water
Suppliers

eSavings from avoided costs of treatment for water quality

eProtecting new sources for future



Public Health

Open Space Mitigates
Chronic Disease Costs

Ickovics et al., in review
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Businesses

e VValue and cost of clean
water

 Marketing

« Community Relations



New Capital

* Public financing
* Private capital

e Philanthropy



Resources

http://www.wri.org/publication/protecting-drinking-water-source

http://www.wri.org/publication/natural-infrastructure

http://www.naturalcapitalproject.org/pubs/TNC Water Funds Report.pdf




Manchester Water Works
Land Conservation

John O’Nell
Watershed Forester



Battery Point Term Easement






RFP — Land Sale



Tower Hill Pond Project
1800 + Acres



Partnerships?



Questions?






